

sopalin pinijbhuvadol-Bakker

Stadionweg 268-1
1076 PD Amsterdam

+31(0)20 690 7624

+31(0)6 241 49110

u-r@ingoedehand.nl



Profile

Experienced with design concepts for corporate logos and identity collateral, web design, packaging and advertorials.

Experiences in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Ms Office and most internet tools.

Able to seek most effective solution under customer budget constrain and time consuming.

Effective working in independency and as a cooperatively.

Relevant Work History

- 2004- present Freelance Computer Graphic and Web Designer under name "Ingoedehand"
www.ingoedehand.nl
- 2002-2003 Global Telephony Co., Ltd. Bangkok, Thailand
Business Development- Director
- Apr. 2001-Nov.2002 J.B. Communication Bangkok, Thailand.
Audiotext & Call Center Manager
- 1998-2001 Bullfrog Grafix, Co-Owner and Account Executive
- 1998 Editor-in-chief Siam Smile bilingual magazine
- 1996-1998 Co-owner and flower designer, Flower Fiesta Bangkok, Thailand
- 1992-1995 Flower Designer Dutch Flower House, Los Angeles, USA

Volunteer

- 2005- present Committee Stichtingsajaam (siam foundation), The Netherlands
Editor-in Chief and DTP Designer, Stichting Sajaam
(Thai association in The Netherlands)

Education

- Sept 2004-May 2005 Inburgeren cursus (Vrije Universiteit, Amsterdam)
- Apr. 2003 Macromedia Flash for web Design
- 1990-1994 UCLA, Extension Program, Los Angeles, CA U.S.A
Graphic Design Professional program
- 1983-1988 Ramkhamhaeng University, Bangkok Thailand
BA in Laws

Personal Summary

- Date of birth: 12 November 1963. Bangkok Thailand
- Nationality: Thai
- Status: married
- Languages skill: English Thai Dutch
- Computer skill: Window OS 95, 98, 2000 and XP
MS Office, Word, Excel, Power Point and most internet programs
Adobe creative suite
Macromedia suite
- Hobbies: Reading with an emphasis in adventure/fantasy, Cooking, Photo shooting